From: Graham Causey

To: trees

Subject: FW: Doddington Hall

Date: 07 November 2022 15:20:15
Attachments: Five Day Notice-Doddington___ Hall.pdf
Hi,

Could this 5-day notice be logged.
Many thanks

Graham Causey
Tree Officer
(Part-time: Monday)

www.fenland.gov.uk

lisnua tzinzid baolned
How did we do? Visit our website to have your say

Fenland District Council are a Data Controller under the General Data Protection Regulations. This means we store, hold and
manage your personal data in line with statutory requirements to enable us to provide you with advice, guidance, support and
processes connected with Development Services. To enable us to carry out this responsibility, we are required to share your
information within the organisation and with certain partners, but will only do so in limited circumstances and in line with GDPR. For
more information about how we hold your data, who we share it with and what rights you have to request information, please visit

our website https://www.fenland.gov.uk/article/14601/Data-Protection-and-GDPR

From: Robert Wi I
Sent: 07 November 2022 15:16
To: Graham Causey <GCausey@fenland.gov.uk>; Bernice Markham

Subject: Re: Doddington Hall
Hello Graham,
Please find attached the 5-Day Notice to remove a Robinia behind Doddington Hall.

Can you please ask the Planning Dept to register it in their records ASAP? Many thanks for your
assistance today.

Kind regards,

Bob



Bob Widd
Director
Bob Widd Associates Ltd

bwa-trees.co.uk

P Please consider the environment before printing this email
The information contained in this message is likely to be confidential and may be legally

privileged. The dissemination, distribution, copying or disclosure of this message, or its contents,
is strictly prohibited unless authorised by Bob Widd Associates Ltd, (BWA Ltd).It is intended only
for the person named as addressee. BWA Ltd cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy
or completeness of this message, and does not authorise any contract to be made using the
Internet. If you have received this message in error, please immediately return it to the sender at
the above address and delete it from your computer.

Bob Widd Associates Ltd Registered Office: 6, High Haden Road, Glatton, Huntingdon,

Cambridgeshire PE28 5RU. Registered in England No 7592469. Please consider the environment
before printing this email

On 07/11/2022 11:42 GMT Graham Causey <gcausey@fenland.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Bob,

If I've got the right site, PE15 OSP, 6 New Street - on corner of Church Lane & New
Street it is covered by TPO 11/1967, copy attached.

A4 is the strip plotted just below tree T1.

regards

Graham Causey
Tree Officer
(Part-time: Monday)

www.fenland.gov.uk
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How did we do? Visit our website to have your say

Fenland District Council are a Data Controller under the General Data Protection Regulations. This means we
store, hold and manage your personal data in line with statutory requirements to enable us to provide you with



advice, guidance, support and processes connected with Development Services. To enable us to carry out this
responsibility, we are required to share your information within the organisation and with certain partners, but
will only do so in limited circumstances and in line with GDPR. For more information about how we hold your
data, who we share it with and what rights you have to request information, please visit our website

https://www.fenland.gov.uk/article/14601/Data-Protection-and-GDPR

E-mails and any attachments from Fenland District Council (the
Council) are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to the e-mail, and then
delete it without making copies or using it in any other way or
placing any reliance on it.

It is not intended that this e-mail shall constitute either an offer or
acceptance nor is it intended to form a contract between the Council
and the addressee or any third party.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do
not necessarily represent those of the Council unless otherwise
specifically stated.

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for
viruses before transmission, you are urged to carry out your own
virus check before opening attachments, since the Council accepts no
responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that, under the EU
General Data Protection Regulation 2016, the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, the Environmental Information Regulations
2004 and other related legidlation, the contents of e-mails may have
to be disclosed in response to a request.

To provide you with our services we will need to record personal
information, such as your e-mail address. Thisinformation will be
kept securely and only accessed by approved staff. We will not share
your information with anyone el se without first telling you. If you
would like more details about how we protect personal information,
then please contact our Data Protection Officer.



